
Date: 26 February 2019

Dear Lili Jia

Re: Ethics Notification - SOA 18/80 - Randomised controlled study of the effects of brewer’s yeast 

on milk production in breastfeeding women - the Breastfeeding and Brewer's Yeast (BaBY) 

Study

Thank you for the above application that was considered by the Massey University Human Ethics 

Approval is for three years.   If this project has not been completed within three years from the date of 

this letter, reapproval must be requested. 

If the nature, content, location, procedures or personnel of your approved application change, please 

advise the Secretary of the Committee.

Yours sincerely

Professor Craig Johnson

Chair, Human Ethics Chairs' Committee and Director (Research Ethics)

Research Ethics Office, Research and Enterprise

Massey University, Private Bag 11 222, Palmerston North, 4442, New Zealand T 06 350 5573; 06 350 5575 F 06 355 7973
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